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ST. PAUL'S ALMS HOUSE OF INDUSTRY
FOR GIRLS.

\

Tw1s Institution, founded in the spring of the year 1867,

may now be considered as one of the permanent benevolent
/* Establishments of this city. It was'begun as an experi-
| ment; success attended the effort, and the Committee have

the one
| 88 well as the other. ~ With s degire, thep, to' be gratefil to

our Heavenly Father for His guidance and blessing we have

the sincere pleasure of informing all who have taken an
interest in, or have contributed ‘¢

order. Nineteen children have be
being daily instructed in the vari
| proposed to be taught in the ori
| sewing, cooking, baking and othe
& household servant. Ip addition
igirls are regularly taught, as in an
{petent teacher, the elements of g
day, except Saturday,

en inmates of the House,
ous branches of indust ‘
ginal Prospectus such as
r like duties pertaining to
to this practical work, the
¥ other school, by a com-
plain education. Every
Miss Gossip assembles them at 2

writing and

e, who spend
éavouring to impart to them some

In the morning and
vening they attend divine service at St Paul’s Church.

h the behaviour of the

-




